IFT REP/Bin Questions
Bin Questions/Considerations

1. Do you have any restrictions on the size of the Bin field on your Annuity System





2. Do you have the capability to hold a Bin on your life insurance products

3. On the POV (Valuations File) doo you send out the complete contract number for all lines of business

4. As a consideration you may want to build an automated manner to mass change a significant number of contracts via a spreadsheet received from a distributor around the DTCC process (i.e. build a process to turn an excel spreadsheet into Bin type transactions for processing and not confirm them out.

5. As a consideration on occasions where a distributor is mass changing Bins across the board you may need the ability to keep track and report back to the distributor on the numbers received, processed, rejected and pended

Rep Questions/Considerations

1. On the POV (Valuations File) doo you send out the complete contract number for all lines of business













2. Do you require that a Rep taking over a contract be Licensed and Appointed in the contract issue state,  solicitation state, just in the current state where the owner resides today, or just in any state for this line of business?











3. Can the admin system for your annuity/life business handle teams/ Splits with percentage?




4. Do you have a maximum number of reps allowed on a given contract?







5. Can the admin systems handle a rep with a percentage of 0%?








6. Can your admin systems hold a Broker Assigned Rep id, which would be passed back on the POV and COM files?














7. As a cross edit if necessary you may want to consider using the Agents DOB to validate that the SSN given with that ODB is the correct agent on you Licensing and Appointments Database








8. As a consideration you may want to build an automated manner to mass change a significant number of contracts via a spreadsheet received from a distributor around the DTCC process (i.e. build a process to turn an excel spreadsheet into Bin type transactions for processing and not confirm them out.

9. As a consideration on occasions where a distributor is mass changing Reps across the board you may need the ability to keep track and report back to the distributor on the numbers received, processed, rejected and pended

